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Lauren Abrahams

From: Vrolick, Gerald GG <Gerald.Vrolick@arcelormittal.com>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:04 PM
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za
Subject: Proposed Piping and additional LPG storage bullets on ERF 1038 Saldanha

Please register person below as I&AP. 
 
Pipeline running over ArcelorMittal Property… 
 

Regards 

Gerald Vrolick | Engineer Environmental Management I Environmental & Quality Management I ArcelorMittal South Africa, Saldanha Works, Private Bag X11, Saldanha, 
7395 

T +27 (0) 22 709 4047 | F +27 (0) 22 709 4682 | C +27 (0) 73 480 9812 

E-mail: gerald.vrolick@arcelormittal.com 

 
‘Only when the last river has been poisoned, 

the last tree been cut down, the last fish  
been caught, only then will you realise  

that money cannot be eaten’ 
— Indian Proverb 
 

FRAUD AWARENESS  
Do you have any concerns related to possible 

fraudulent activity within ArcelorMittal? 
Let us know! We’re waiting 24/7  

Hotline (South Africa) : 0800 00 1672  
Email:fraudhotlinesa@arcelormittal.com  

 
This e-mail and its attachments, if any, are subject to the ArcelorMittal South Africa Limited e-mail 
disclaimer which is available on our website at http://www.arcelormittalsa.com/e-mail-disclaimer.pdf. By 
e-mailing ArcelorMittal South Africa Limited, you consent to the terms and conditions contained in the 
disclaimer. This email may relate to or be sent from other members of the ArcelorMittal Group. If you are 
unable to access the disclaimer, or should you have any queries regarding its contents, kindly send an e-
mail to disclaimer@arcelormittal.com.  
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Yolandie Henstock <yolandie@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:39 AM
To: conservationoffice@capebiosphere.co.za; lizellek@capebiosphere.co.za
Cc: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za
Subject: Proposed LPG pipeline and additional LPG Bullets on ERF 1038 Saldanha.

PROPOSED LPG PIPELINE AND ADDITIONAL LPG BULLETS ON ERF 1038, SALDANHA.  
 
Good day Karin,  
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email and confirm that you have been added to our database of registered I&APs for the project.  
  
A link to an electronic copy of the Draft BAR will be sent to you as soon as it becomes available for comment.   
  
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Yolandie Henstock  
Administration  
 
 

 

 

Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
Reg: 2010/015546/07 
P.O. Box 45070 Office: +27 (0) 21 671 1660 
Claremont Fax: +27 (0)21 671 9976 

South Africa 
Email 
yolandie@ecoimpact.co.za 

7735 Web: www.ecoimpact.co.za 
 

 
 

Disclaimer: This message may contain 
information which is private, privileged or 
confidential and is intended solely for the use of 
the individual or entity named in the message. If 
you are not the intended recipient of this 
message please notify the sender thereof and 
destroy/delete the message. Neither the sender 
nor Eco Impact shall incur any liability resulting 
directly or indirectly from accessing any of the 
attached files which may contain a virus file. 
 
 
 
 

From: conservationoffice@capebiosphere.co.za [mailto:conservationoffice@capebiosphere.co.za]  
Sent: 12 February 2018 11:02 AM 
To: yolandie@ecoimpact.co.za 
Cc: lizellek@capebiosphere.co.za 
Subject: Proposed LPG pipeline and additional LPG Bullets on ERF 1038 Saldanha. 
 
Good morning 
 
The Cape West Coast Biosphere Reserve (CWCBR), of the UNESCO: Man and Biosphere Program, aims to implement sustainable development principles along the West 
Coast, in addition to integrating rapid growth with biodiversity and heritage conservation. The CWCBR extends from the Diep River in the south to the Berg River in the 
north and inland to Malmesbury and therefore the proposed development is located within the CWCBR. In this regard, the CWCBR would like to register as an I& AP and 
receive further correspondence and documentation regarding this development. 
 
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email. 
 
Regards 
 

Karin Otto  

CONSERVATION OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR 

c/o R27 & R315 Yzerfontein, P.O Box 283 Darling 7345 
Tel: 022 125 0050 | Fax: 086 662 6818 
www.capebiosphere.co.za 
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Virus-free. www.avast.com  
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Arthur Martin <Arthur@mogs.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:23 PM
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za
Subject: SFF LPG Pipeline and Bullets
Attachments: IMG-20180212-WA0002.jpg

Good day Lauren, 
 
I would like to register OiltankingMOGS Saldanha as an affected party. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Arthur Martin 
MOGS Oil and Gas Services 
General Manager: Commercial 
Office:    +27 21 913 7000 
Mobile:  +27 83 642 6423 
E-mail:     arthur@mogs.co.za 
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Arthur Martin <Arthur@mogs.co.za>
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:54 PM
To: Yolandie Henstock
Cc: admin@ecoimpact.co.za; 'Lauren Abrahams'
Subject: RE: SFF LPG Pipeline and Bullets - Sunrise Energy

Good day Yolandie, 
 
I wish to enquire whether there has been any movement on this matter. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Arthur 
 
 

From: Yolandie Henstock <yolandie@ecoimpact.co.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 February 2018 16:52 
To: Arthur Martin <Arthur@mogs.co.za> 
Cc: admin@ecoimpact.co.za; 'Lauren Abrahams' <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za> 
Subject: RE: SFF LPG Pipeline and Bullets - Sunrise Energy  
 
PROPOSED LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) PIPELINE AND ADDITIONAL LPG STORAGE BULLETS ON ERF 1038, SALDANHA 
 
Good day Mr Martin  
 
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
 
 
 
 

From: Arthur Martin [mailto:Arthur@mogs.co.za]  
Sent: 14 February 2018 04:18 PM 
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za 
Subject: SFF LPG Pipeline and Bullets 
 
Good day Lauren, 
 
I would like to register Sunrise Energy as an affected party. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 
Arthur Martin 
General Manager: Commercial 
Office:      +27 21 913 7000 
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Mobile:    +27 83 642 6423 
E-mail:      arthur@sunrise-energy.co.za 
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Keith <keithhbharrison@lando.co.za>
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 11:29 AM
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za
Cc: Colin de Kock; Angus & Gill Stewart; Lizelle Koen
Subject: Proposed LPG pipeline and additional LPG Bullets on ERF 1038 Saldanha.

Dear Lauren Abrahams, 
 
Please Register the West Coast Bird Club as an IAP to the above project. 
The Avian Impact Specialist is required to report upon the effects upon sea birds. 
Currently there are problems with fouling at the SFF facility on the Jetty. 
 
Contact details:- 
Keith Harrison, 
West Coast Bird Club - Conservation . 
P.O. Box 1404, 
Vredenburg  7380. 
 
Tel. 022 – 7133026 
Email   keithhbharrison@lando.co.za 
 
Regards, 
 
Keith Harrison.  



 

 

Eskom Holdings SOC Limited  Reg No 2002/015527/06 

 
SIR / MADAM 
 
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION: PROPOSED LPG PIPE LINE AND ADDITIONAL LPG STORAGE, ERF 
1038, SALDANHA. 
 
OUR REF:       00871 - 18  
 
Please note that the owner needs to comply with the following conditions: 
 

 No building, any structures or trees may be erected within 18 (EIGHTEEN) metres from any 
Eskom 132 kV power line or within 6 (SIX) metres from any structure supporting mechanism. 

 

 No building, any structures or trees may be erected within 11 (ELEVEN) metres from the centre of 
Eskom 66 kV power line or within 6 (SIX) metres from any structure supporting mechanism. 

 

 No building may be erected within 3 (THREE) metres from any Eskom underground cable.  
 

 No building may be erected within 9 (NINE) metres from either side of the centre line from any 
Eskom 11 / 22kV power line crossing the property involved or within 6 (SIX) metres from any 
structure supporting mechanism. 

 

 No work may take place closer than 5 (FIVE) meters from any overhead power line. 
 

I. The location of the cable from the Eskom transformer to the distribution box must be pointed out 
to the contractor by the owner and is the owner’s responsibility.  

 
II. A copy of this letter / documentation must be handed to the contractor who must have it available 

on site. 
 

III. That existing Eskom power lines and infrastructure are acknowledged as established 
infrastructure on the properties and any rerouting or relocation would be for the cost of the 
applicant/developer. 

 
That Eskom rights or servitudes, including agreements with any of the landowners, obtained for the 
operation and maintenance of these existing power lines and infrastructure be acknowledged and 
honoured throughout its lifecycle which include, but are not limited to: 
 

i. Having 24 hour access to its infrastructure according to the rights mentioned in (a) above. 
 

ii. To perform maintenance (structural as well as servitude – vegetation management) on its 
infrastructure according to its maintenance programmes and schedules. 

Western Region 
Eskom Road, Brackenfell, 7560 
PO Box 222, Brackenfell, 7561 

ECO IMPACT  Date:  
  18 - 4 - 2018 
   
  Enquires: 
  Phumeza Qwashu 
  Tel: 021 980 3269 
  Fax: 021 980 3053 



 
iii. To upgrade or refurbish its existing power lines and infrastructure as determined by Eskom. 

 
 

iv. To perform any other activity not listed above to ensure the safe operation and maintenance 
of the Eskom power lines or infrastructure. 
 

v. Eskom shall not be liable for the death or injury of any person, or for loss of or damage to 
any property, whether as a result of the encroachment or use of the area where Eskom has 
its services, by the applicant, his/her agent, contractors, employees, successors in title and 
assignee.  
 

vi. The applicant indemnifies Eskom against loss, claims or damages, including claims 
pertaining to interference with Eskom services, apparatus or otherwise.    

 
vii. Eskom shall at all times have unobstructed access to and egress from its services.  

 
 

viii. Any development which necessitates the relocation of Eskom’s services will be to the 
account of the developer.  

 
 
PLEASE CONTACT AND MAKE APPOINTMENT: VREDENBURG CNC - GUSTAV KOTZE - 022 713 
5208 BEFORE WORKING IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO ANY ESKOM OVERHEAD POWER LINES 
 
The above is a requirement under the Occupational Health and Safety Act (Act No. 85 of 1993) to 
ensure safety. 
 
Please apply to your local Eskom office (Sales and Customers) for a new electricity connection or an 
increase in your supply.   
 
Should it be necessary to move any of the Eskom services a written request must be given to the local 
Eskom office. It must be noted that it will take 3 month or longer to move any power line and that the cost 
of moving a power line will be for the applicant’s account. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely  

pp  
 
PHUMEZA QWASHU 
LAND DEVELOPMENT   
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The Western Cape Nature Conservation Board trading as CapeNature 

Board Members: Ms Merle McOmbring-Hodges (Chairperson), Dr Colin Johnson (Vice Chairperson), Mr Mervyn Burton, Prof Denver Hendricks, Dr 

Bruce McKenzie, Adv Mandla Mdludlu, Mr Danie Nel, Prof Aubrey Redlinghuis, Mr Paul Slack 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lauren Abrahams 
EcoImpact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
PO Box 45070 
Claremont 
7735 
 
By email: admin@ecoimpact.co.za 
 
 
Dear Ms Abrahams 
 
Re: Proposed development of an LPG import facility, pipeline and handling facility in 
the Port of Saldanha – Draft Scoping Report. 
DEA  Ref: 14/12/16/3/1/1/121 
 
CapeNature would like to thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed service 
station and wish to make the following comments: 
 

1. The onshore component of the proposal involves the construction of a pipeline. 
Although the report states that the pipeline will use the existing oil pipeline servitude, it 
must be confirmed that no additional vegetation clearing will take place. The servitude 
runs through an area determined as a Critical Biodiversity Area supporting Saldanha 
Flats Strandveld. Calculations to determine the remaining extent of this vegetation type 
have shown that less than 34% remains which means that Saldanha Flats Strandveld 
qualifies as an Endangered habitat type. If additional clearing will be required, the 
exact disturbance footprint must be calculated and assessed by a botanical specialist 
(a new study should be conducted and studies from previous applications should not 
be the sole source of information as biodiversity has already been lost and cumulative 
impacts must be considered). A detailed rehabilitation plan must also be included as 
an annexure to the Environmental Management Programme (EMPr). 
 

2. Note that page 19 makes reference to the CAPE conservation plans which are now 
considered outdated and have been replaced by the 2017 Western Cape Biodiversity 
Spatial Plan. Please update this section accordingly in order that it speaks to the map 
included in Appendix E. Other ecological references used (e.g. for fauna) are also quite 
outdated. 
 

3. The jetty will also require modification – please provide more detail of what this 
modification will entail, the footprint size and whether the marine and benthic 

SCIENTIFIC SERVICES 

postal Private Bag X5014 Stellenbosch  7599 

physical Assegaaibosch Nature Reserve Jonkershoek   

website www.capenature.co.za 

enquiries Alana Duffell-Canham 

telephone +27 21 866 8000 fax +27 21 866 1523 

email aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za 

reference SSD14/2/6/1/8/4/1038&1185(erven)_LPG_Import 

date 07 June 2018 



The Western Cape Nature Conservation Board trading as CapeNature 

Board Members: Ms Merle McOmbring-Hodges (Chairperson), Dr Colin Johnson (Vice Chairperson), Mr Mervyn Burton, Prof Denver Hendricks, Dr 

Bruce McKenzie, Adv Mandla Mdludlu, Mr Danie Nel, Prof Aubrey Redlinghuis, Mr Paul Slack 

 

environments will be altered. For example, will the structures will require deepening of 
the seabed? 

 
CapeNature reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information 
based on any additional information that may be received. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Alana Duffell-Canham 
For:  Manager (Scientific Services) 
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:28 PM
To: 'Ethel Coetzee   Transnet National Port Authority   Saldanha'
Subject: RE: Registration as I&AP

Good day Ethel , 
 
I have added you as an I&AP as requested.  
 
Please be advised that the Draft Scoping Report has been out for comment since the 31 May 2018. 
 
The Draft Scoping Report and Appendices can be viewed on our website at: https://www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-participation/ . The comments (if any) are due by the 30 
June 2018. 
 
Please send all comments to admin@ecoimpact.co.za alternatively comments can be addressed to the EAP at lauren@ecoimpact.co.za  
  
Please acknowledge receipt. 
Kind regards, 
 
Lauren Abrahams 
  

 

 Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
Reg: 2010/015546/07 
P.O. Box 45070 Office: +27 (0) 21 671 1660 
Claremont Fax: +27 (0) 21 671 9976 
South Africa Email: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 
7735 Web: www.ecoimpact.co.za 
 

    Disclaimer: This message may contain information which is private, 
privileged or confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity named in the message. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message please notify the sender thereof and destroy/delete the message. 
Neither the sender nor Eco Impact shall incur any liability resulting directly 
or indirectly from accessing any of the attached files which may contain a 
virus file. 

 

 
 

From: Ethel Coetzee Transnet National Port Authority Saldanha [mailto:Ethel.Coetzee@transnet.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:54 PM 
To: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 
Subject: Registration as I&AP 
 
Good day Lauren 
  
I trust that you are well. Can you kindly register myself and Abigail Links as Interested and Affected Parties for the project below: 
  
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA DEA REF NR: 
14/12/16/3/1/1/121 
  
The contact detail for Abigail Links is as follow: 
  
Abigail Links 
Manager: Port Planning and Development 
Tel: 022 703 5459 
Cell: 083 4133 899 
Email Address: Abigail.Links@transnet.net 
  
Kind regards 
  

 

Ethel Coetzee 
Environmental Manager 
Transnet National Ports Authority (TNPA) 
Port of Saldanha 
1st Floor, Bayvue centre 
Marine Drive 
Saldanha, 7395  

    (+27 22) 703 5452  (+27)  73 057 2186 
     Ethel.Coetzee@transnet.net   
           www.transnet.net  

  
  
Customer care:  Tel.:   0860 109 330 (Local)   /  +27 11 351-9400 (International) 
customercare.tnpa@transnet.net 
DISCLAIMER AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This e-mail and all contents are subject to the following disclaimer: 
http://www.transnetnationalportsauthority.net/NPA_disclaimer.html  
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents thereof in any manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete 
it immediately. This e-mail message does not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is 
specifically stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will take reasonable 
precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus infections, errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for 
any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of any of the above-mentioned factors.  
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:20 PM
To: 'Vernal Jones     Transnet National Ports Authority SLD'
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT 

OF SALDANHA

Good day Vernal, 
 
Thank you for your email. I shall add you to the distribution list as requested. 
 
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

 

 
 

From: Vernal Jones Transnet National Ports Authority SLD [mailto:Vernal.Jones@transnet.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 12:27 PM 
To: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 
Subject: FW: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Lauren 
  
Your notification to one of the I&AP’s below refers. 
  
Could I kindly request that TNPA (“the Port Authority”) also be added to the list when notification is sent on this matter? 
  
Kind Regards, 
  

 
  
  

Vernal Jones 
Port Manager 
Port of Saldanha Bay 
Transnet National Ports Authority 
  

022 703 5472              083 235 9938 
086 677 4936               

   vernal.jones@transnet.net 
  
DISCLAIMER AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: 
This email and all contents are subject to the following disclaimer:  
http://www.transnetnationalportsauthority.net/NPA_disclaimer.html 
  

  
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>  
Date: 2018/05/31 13:51 (GMT+02:00)  
To: Arthur Martin <Arthur@mogs.co.za>  
Subject: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN 
THE PORT OF SALDANHA  
  
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA 
DEA REF: 14/12/16/3/1/1/121 
  
Good day,  
  
Please be advised that the Draft Scoping Report and Appendices for the above mentioned proposal is available for statutory comment and can be viewed on 
our website at: https://www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-participation/  
  
Your comments would be appreciated within the regulatory 30 day commenting period or by 30 June 2018. 
  
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





















A BAAISALDANHRBAY
MUNISIPALITEIT I MUNICIPALITY I uMASIPALA

DEARef: 14112116/31l1l1121

Ms Natalie Taft
MAIL

REF NO;
12/1/2/71; Erf 1185 &

1038

ENQUIRIES;
N Duarte, Ms

REGISTERED

Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pt>’) Ltd

P0 Box 45070

Claremont

7735

Dear Madam

admin@ecoimpact.co.za

RE; PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY,
PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA

The Draft Scoping Report for the Proposed Development Of An LPG (Liquid Petroleum Gas)

Import Facility, Pipeline And Handling Facility In The Port Of Saldanha dated May2018 refers.

2. Appendix D: The email address for Saldanha Bay Municipality is incorrect.

3. Draft Scoping Report Pg 16: It is the Saldanha Bay Municipality Spatial Development

Framework, not “Vredenburg”.

4. Pg 31; The 2018-2023 Spatial Development Framework is still a draft.

5. Saldanha Bay municipal area is a water scarce area

restrictions. Even if the drought passes, the area is still

Williams (gavin.wiIIiamscE.sbm.gov.za 022 701

(david.wright(sbm.gov.za 022 701 6988) in this regard.

6. When the MHI report is made available, please also

Municipality’s Disaster Management team.

make it available to the Saldanha Bay

T: (022) 701 7000 • F: (022) 715 1518

mun@sbm.gov.za

www .s b m . g ov. z a

Private Bag X12 • Vredenburg • 7380

and is currently on Level 6B water

water scarce. Please contact Mr Gavin

7047) and Mr David Wright



7. Even though the pipeline will be in an existing servitude, it must be noted that the pipeline will
be traversing a dynamic coastal area also known as spreeuwalle.

8. As mentioned in the report, the increase in the amount of vessels will have an impact on the
bay and monitoring of the impact on the bay will be required. Currently the Saldanha Bay
Water Quality Forum Trust is managing the monitoring in the bay. Please contact Mr Christo
van Wyk metsal©imaginet.co.za

pp: MUNICIPAL MANAGER

Date;

md

‘I —

—
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West Coast Bird Club   
PO Box 1404, 
Vredenburg 

7380 
 

BLSA NPO Reg. No. 001298NPO 

 
 

From, 
Keith Harrison, 
P.O.Box. 1404,     Tel. 022 – 7133026. 
Vredenburg,          Email. :   keithhbharrison@lando.co.za 
7380. 
 
To, 
Lauren Abrahams,   
Eco Impact Consulting (Pty. Ltd) 
P.O. Box 45070,   Tel, 021 – 671 1660. 
Claremont,             Email: - admin@ecoimpact.co.za   
7735.                                        
 
6th. November 2018. 
 
Ref. Proposed Development of a Liquid Petroleum Gas Import Facility, Pipeline and Handling Facility 
in the Port of Saldanha. 
DEA&DP Ref. No.    14/12/16/3/3/2/1069. 
 
Dear Laurens Abrahams, 
 
Thank you for sending the link to the above project and the opportunity to comment. 
The West Coast Bird Club agrees in principle with the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment. 
 
However, the report is flawed in that there is no Avian Impact Assessment and impact upon the 
coastal seabirds which enter Big Bay. The final 850 metres (Figure Page 8) of open pipeline and 
offloading facility. 
The SFF Environmental Control Manager has brought in the recent past to the attention of both 
Governmental and NGO Ornithologists the fouling of the existing facilities by breeding Crowned 
Cormorants, (Phalacrocorax coronatus). 
Destructive methods had to be employed in the period before eggs were laid.  
Constructive methods agreed by ornithologists would be to attract the species back to Marcus Island 
from where they originated. A method using mobile nesting platforms has been developed by 
CapeNature successfully at Lamberts Bay. The platforms are constructed from recycled pallets.   
 
Where the onshore facilities (3 ha) will be sited, is in very good botanical condition, will an offset be 
required on the West Coast Peninsula, for example the WWF area at Jacobs Bay? 
 
Keith Harrison. 
(Sent by Email 7.11.2018)  

“The best in the west” 
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
the Port of Saldanha – Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report. 
DEA  Ref: 14/12/16/3//3/2/1069 
 
CapeNature would like to thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposed service 
station and wish to make the following comments: 
 

1. The proposed pipeline alternatives pass through an area covered predominantly by 
Saldanha Flats Strandveld with Langebaan Dune Strandveld and Cape Seashore 
Vegetation occurring close to the coast. Patches of Saldanha Limestone Strandveld 
have also been identified in the study area. According to a recent assessment 
conducted by CapeNature’s conservation planner there is less than 34% of the original 
extent of Saldanha Flats Strandveld remaining – this means that it qualifies as 
Endangered under criterion A1. Please note that the 2011 NSBA listings made use of 
very outdated aerial imagery for many areas including Saldanha. CapeNature’s 
assessment used far more recent groundcover imagery for the assessment as well as 
groundtruthed information. Only 5.4% of the original extent of Saldanha Flats 
Strandveld has formal protection (according to the most recent information) and 
therefore it is considered poorly protected. 
 

2. Saldanha Flats Strandveld is therefore of high regional conservation importance. The 
study area also forms part of a regional climate change corridor. Therefore, even 
though not all of the study area is of high sensitivity, it is all of high conservation 
importance and has therefore been determined as Critical Biodiversity Area (CBA). It 
should also be noted that the amount of CBA selected still does not meet the required 
area for meeting the conservation target for Saldanha Flats Strandveld i.e. even if all 
CBAs containing Saldanha Flats Strandveld were formally conserved, the conservation 
target of 24% of the original extent would still not be met. This means that even some 

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

date 09 November 2018 
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degraded areas are important for meeting targets and increasing connectivity and 
buffering the more intact areas and hence have been mapped as CBA as well. 
 

3. There is some discrepancy between the DEIR (and comments and response report) 
and the botanical specialist report with regard to the size of the proposed handling 
facility. The DEIR states that the handling facility will be 3 hectares (within an 11 study 
site) but the botanical specialist report states that the handling facility will be 2 
hectares. This can mean a significant difference in impact when there are Species of 
Conservation Concern present (such as on this site). Please confirm the size of the 
footprint and confirm with the botanical specialist if this will affect his impact ratings. It 
is imperative that the footprint does not extend into the areas where he determined it 
would cause a high negative impact. Confirmation must also be provided that the 
remainder of the study area for the handling facility will be managed as a conservation 
area. 

 
4. Complete rehabilitation of the entire pipeline route passing through the coastal dunes 

and natural vegetation must be considered essential mitigation. Active rehabilitation 
will be required and the success thereof will need to be monitored throughout the 
lifespan of the project. Other parties are also laying new pipelines and ideally 
construction of all pipelines and rehabilitation following construction should take place 
at the same time. 
 

5. A rehabilitation specialist should supervise all search and rescue activities and advise 
on suitable localities to plant the recommended species and monitor the success of the 
rehabilitation efforts. 

 
6. All parties requiring use of the pipeline servitude to managing must manage the 

remainder of the application area mapped as CBA as a conservation area. Whilst the 
servitude will be rehabilitated this does not ensure that there will not be further 
disturbance to the remainder of the natural vegetation on the properties in which the 
servitude is located. The site forms the southern extent of a climate change corridor 
and the biodiversity on site is considered irreplaceable and there are no options to 
meet biodiversity targets for patterns and processes represented here elsewhere. 

 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 12:11 PM
To: 'Lauren Abrahams'
Subject: FW: (Job 22418) PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG

Hi Lauren,  
 
Please see below e-mail. 
 
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
 
 

From: Devlin Fortuin [mailto:Devlin.Fortuin@westerncape.gov.za]  
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 11:27 AM 
To: admin@ecoimpact.co.za 
Cc: Lyle Martin 
Subject: (Job 22418) PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG 
 
Good Day Yolandie 
 

1. The following refer:  
a. Your letter to this Branch dated 26 October 2018. 
b. This Branch’s letter to you referenced 16/9/6/6/3-24/02 (Job 22418) dated 26 June 2018. 

 
2. This Branch’s letter referenced in 1a is still applicable. 

 
Kind Regards 
 
Devlin Fortuin PrEng, BSc(Eng) 
Production Engineer 
Directorate: Road Planning 
Transport and Public Works  
WESTERN CAPE GOVERNMENT 
 
Address: 9 Dorp Street, Cape Town 8001; Private Bag X9185, Cape Town 8000 
Tel: +27 21 483 2012 
Fax: +27 21 483 2205 
E-mail: devlin.fortuin@westerncape.gov.za 
 
Website: www.westerncape.gov.za  
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:09 PM
To: 'Doretha Kotze'
Cc: 'Collaborate Mailbox'
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT 

OF SALDANHA - 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069

Dear Ms. Kotze, 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of your email and the contents therein. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Lauren Abrahams 
Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
Cand.Sci.Nat. 100126/12 
  

 

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

 

 
 

From: Doretha Kotze [mailto:dkotze@wcdm.co.za]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:04 PM 
To: Lauren Abrahams 
Cc: Collaborate Mailbox 
Subject: RE: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA - 
14/12/16/3/3/2/1069 
 
Ref:  13/2/12/3/1 
  
Madam 
  
The West Coast District Municipality does not wish to offer any additional comments on the DEIR for the proposal.  However, you are referred to the comments provided 
on the DSR (copy of letter dated 27 June 2018 attached) which are still pertinent. 
  
Regards 
  
D o r e t h a  K o t z e 
Stads- en Streekbeplanner/Town and Regional Planner  
Weskus Distriksmunisipaliteit 
Langstraat 58 Long Street  
Posbus 242 PO Box 
MOORREESBURG 7310 
Tel:  022 433 8523 
West Coast District Municipality 

 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Lauren Abrahams [mailto:lauren@ecoimpact.co.za]  
Sent: 26 October 2018 02:46 PM 
To: aduffell-canham@capenature.co.za; ndobenin2@dws.gov.za; fditinti@environment.gov.za; adri.lameyer@westerncape.gov.za; Anthony.vanWyk@westerncape.gov.za; 
Vishwanath.Gianpersad@westerncape.gov.za; Melanese.Schippers@westerncape.gov.za; corvdw@elsenburg.com; SamanthaA@daff.gov.za; 
Grace.Swanepoel@westerncape.gov.za; FortuiRo@eskom.co.za; Stephanie.Barnardt@westerncape.gov.za; mun@sbm.gov.za; nazeema.duarte@sbm.gov.za; Doretha 
Kotze; info@langebaanratepayers.co.za; Arthur Martin; arthur@sunrise-energy.co.za; conservationoffice@capebiosphere.co.za; lizellek@capebiosphere.co.za; 
keithhbharrison@lando.co.za; gerald.vrolick@arcelormittal.com 
Cc: DNetshlombo@environment.gov.za; Eddie.Hanekom@westerncape.gov.za; Wilna.kloppers@westerncape.gov.za; admin@ecoimpact.co.za 



2

Subject: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA - 
14/12/16/3/3/2/1069 
  
PROJECT TITLE: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA   
DEA&DP REFERENCE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069 
  
Please be advised that the Draft EIA Report and appendices is available on our website at www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-participation, the project is listed as item 13 on the 
list of projects.  
  
Please be advised that Appendix G4 – Procedure Disaster Recovery Plan and Appendix G5 – Business Resumption Guide are confidential in terms of the National Key 
Points Act. As such these documents have only been made available to the Competent Authority. 
  
Your comment would be appreciated within the regulatory 30 day commenting period or by 26 November 2018. 
  
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

 

  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a 
safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 





















  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

11th Floor, 1 Dorp Street, Cape Town, 8001   Private Bag X9086, Cape Town, 8000 

tel: +27 21 483 2887    fax: +27 21 483 4185    www.westerncape.gov.za/eadp 

ENQUIRIES: 

Ms Adri La Meyer (Directorate: Development Facilitation) 

Ms Melanese Schippers (Directorate: Development Management) 

Mr Vishwanath Gianpersad (Directorate: Waste Management) 

Mr Hassan Parker (Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management) 

Mr Peter Harmse (Directorate: Air Quality Management) 

 

 

 

DEPARTMENTAL REFERENCES:   

16/3/3/6/4/2/1/F4/18/3321/18 (Development Management) 

19/2/5/3/F4/18/WL0108/18 (Waste Management) 

19/3/2/4/F4/17/DFU014 (Pollution and Chemicals Management) 

19/4/4/BS1/LPG Facility, Port of Saldanha (Air Quality Management) 

 

DATE:  26 November 2018 

 

The Board of Directors  

Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

P.O. Box 45070 

CLAREMONT 

7735 

 

For attention: Ms Lauren Abrahams 

  Tel: (021) 671 1660  

           E-mail: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 

PER E-MAIL 

 

 Dear Madam 

 

COMMENT ON THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED 

DEVELOPMENT OF A LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS IMPORT FACILITY ON ERF NO. 1038, DEVELOPMENT OF 

A PIPELINE FOR THE TRANSPORTATION OF DANGEROUS GOODS FROM ERF NO. 1038 TO THE 

SALDANHA JETTY ON ERF NO. 1185, AND THE MODIFICATION OF THE EXISTING JETTY AT THE PORT 

OF SALDANHA (DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS (“DEA”) REF: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069) 

 

The Draft Scoping Report (“DSR”) dated May 2018, the Department’s comments thereto dated 4 June 

2018, the e-mail notification of the availability of the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment (“EIA”) Report 

dated 26 October 2018 and the Draft EIA Report dated October 2018 as received by the Department on 

26 October 2018, refer.   

 

1. The Department does not support the application in its current format as information contained in 

the Draft EIA Report and the Environmental Management Programme (“EMPr”) is incomplete and 

inadequate for decision-making purposes. A Revised EIA Report (inclusive of specialist studies, which 

address all the shortcomings, must be made available to all registered interested and affected 

parties per regulation 23(2) of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) prior to submission of the Final 

mailto:lauren@ecoimpact.co.za
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EIA Report to the competent authority. The Revised EIA Report and EMPr must meet the requirements 

of Appendices 3 and 4 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended), respectively.  

 

2. Below find consolidated comments from various Directorates within the Department on the Draft EIA 

Report. The Department’s comments only focus on the most salient shortcomings and flaws of the 

Draft EIA Report and the EMPr.  

 

3. Directorate: Development Facilitation – Ms Adri La Meyer (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: 

(021) 483 2887): 

 

3.1 Modification of the jetty 

3.1.1 The proposed development will entail, inter alia, the development of a liquid petroleum gas (“LPG”) 

handling facility, development of a pipeline for the transportation of dangerous goods and the 

modification of an existing jetty at the Port of Saldanha. The modification of the jetty entails the 

modification of the caissons located on the Langebaan side of the existing jetty. The caissons would 

be modified to include “furniture” on which vessels will be secured, as well as flexible hoses for the 

receiving of LPG. (Please also refer to paragraph 3.4.4 regarding the use of flexible hoses.) 

3.1.2 Limited information on what the modification of the jetty caissons would entail is available. It is further 

noted that Activity 19A of Listing Notice 1 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) is not being 

applied for. The environmental assessment practitioner (“EAP”) is advised to consider the 

applicability of said listed activity if the jetty modification will result in an increase in the development 

footprint of the Port of Saldanha. If applicable, said activity must be applied for via the submission of 

a Revised Application Form to the competent authority and the impacts associated with the listed 

activities must be addressed in the Revised EIA Report and EMPr. 

3.1.3 CapeNature’s comments on the DSR requested more information on what the modification of the 

jetty will entail, the footprint size, and whether the marine and benthic environments will be altered. 

The EAP’s response to CapeNature’s comments in the Comments and Responses Report (“C&RR”) 

attached as Appendix D3 to the Draft EIA Report stated that “The design specification of the 

modification required at the jetty will be provided to us in the engineering report. This will be included 

in the Draft EIR. Once this has been received the cumulative impacts on the marine environment will 

be included in the report.” The Department sustains that the Draft EIA Report failed to provide a 

response to CapeNature’s comments as no information on the jetty modification, footprint size and 

impacts to the marine environment were provided. Furthermore, the engineering report alluded to, 

was not attached to the Draft EIA Report.  

3.1.4 The following information is required for decision-making: 

3.1.4.1 The method for caisson installation, i.e. whether it will be built and installed on-site; or built off-

site and then moved/floated to the installation site; 

3.1.4.2 Whether construction will need to be completed underwater and if so, provide a detailed 

description of underwater construction activities (i.e. whether dredging, excavation, infilling, 

pumping out water, soil compaction, etc. is required); 

3.1.4.3 Whether a cofferdam would be required; 

3.1.4.4 The footprints of the existing jetty and the modified jetty; 

mailto:Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
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3.1.4.5 If dredging is required, what mitigation measures are proposed for the impacts associated 

with the resuspension of contaminated sediments during construction dredging;  

3.1.4.6 If caisson installation will be on-site, what the impacts on the marine environment and 

avifaunal species will be and how these impacts will be avoided or minimised. A Marine 

Impact Assessment may be required depending on the method for caisson installation; 

3.1.4.7 What noise impacts are anticipated during the modification of the existing jetty? If 

underwater construction activities are required, the use of machinery (e.g. vibratory hammer, 

rock drill, etc.) to remove concrete structures may result in increased levels of vibration and 

noise that may affect fish, birds and other animals. The EMPr fails to provide noise pollution 

mitigatory measures prevent or minimise the impact of noise pollution during the modification 

of the existing jetty; and 

3.1.4.8 How will waste from the jetty modification be managed and disposed of? 

 

3.2 LPG handling facility 

3.2.1 The proposed development includes the development of a LPG handling facility with total capacity 

of 8000 metric tons (“MT”). Please note the discrepancies in the Draft EIA Report, EMPr and the 

Botanical Assessment compiled by Nick Helme Botanical Surveys dated 24 October 2018 regarding 

the development footprint of the proposed LPG handling facility.  

3.2.2 The Draft EIA Report interchangeably refers to the development footprint as 2ha (pages 11, 13, 83, 

84, 102, 103 and 106) and 3 ha (pages 10, 33 and 51). Pages 61 and 66 of the EMPr refer to a footprint 

of 2ha whilst page 14 refers to a footprint of 3ha. The Botanical Assessment was based on a 

development footprint of 2ha. The findings of the Botanical Assessment stated that “The area 

selected for the proposed Handling Facility (2ha) is of Medium botanical sensitivity, with only one 

recorded plant SoCC. Loss of this area would be of Low- Medium negative significance, and cannot 

be easily mitigated. The greater Handling Facility area is largely of High botanical sensitivity, with at 

least four recorded plant SoCC, and development of this entire area would have a High negative 

botanical impact, which cannot be easily mitigated.” This Directorate is concerned that the impact 

assessment of the Botanical Assessment may have been based on the wrong development footprint 

of the LPG handling facility and that the significance of botanical impacts during the construction 

phase may be of a higher significance should the development footprint of the handling area be 

3ha. (Please also refer to paragraph 3.4.2 below regarding the LPG handling facility alternatives.) 

3.2.3 The Draft EIA Report must be amended to correct the discrepancies in the number of mounded LPG 

tanks that will be constructed. Pages 7, 14, 30 and 35 indicate that the LPG handling facility will 

consist of two x 4241t spherical mounded LPG tanks, whereas pages 6, 10, 29 and 33 refer to four 

tanks. Based on the site layout plans attached as Appendices B1 and B2 and based on the size of 

the tanks being 4241t, the number of spherical mounded LPG tanks should be 2.  

 

3.3 Berthing location 

3.3.1 The Draft EIA Report (as quoted verbatim from the Pre-Feasibility Study compiled by BVI Consulting 

Engineers (Pty) Ltd dated 20 June 2018) state that “The berthing location will be responsibility of the 

SFF and will be informed by the CSIR study of berthing. The project can accommodate berthing of 

vessels on either side of the jetty and the exact equipment configuration and design should be 

carried out at the Feasibility stage of the project” (own emphasis). 
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3.3.2 The Pre-Feasibility Study stated that “All mooring infrastructure is available on the Saldanha side of 

the Jetty. If mooring will be conducted on the Langebaan side of the Jetty, fixed mooring points will 

have to be constructed. Fenders and Gangways, similar to the Saldanha side will have to be 

constructed. Electrical and I&C connections will also be required.”  

3.3.3 Based on the Draft EIA Report and indicated in paragraph 3.1.1 above, modification of the jetty will 

occur on the Langebaan side of the existing jetty and it is thus assumed that mooring will be 

conducted on the Langebaan side of the jetty. In the absence of a Feasibility Study, it is unknown 

whether the infrastructure required as indicated in paragraph 3.3.2 above, is readily available and 

accessible for berthing/mooring of vessels.  

3.3.4 Please provide more information on the CSIR berthing study and whether the study was required for 

this development application.  

3.3.5 Please further clarify the statement in the Draft EIA Report regarding the operator agreement 

between the applicant and MOGS, which would result in an increase in the number of vessels to be 

discharged in the jetty area (i.e. is the statement in support of the proposed development or would 

the agreement with MOGS result in increased impacts not assessed in the application?). 

 

3.4 Alternatives 

The objectivity of the EAP is questioned as there does not appear to be an independent assessment 

of alternatives. The various preferred alternatives are presented based on the information provided 

in the Pre-Feasibility Study and not based on the actual impacts of the various alternatives on the 

environment.  

 

3.4.1 LPG handling facility site alternatives 

3.4.1.1 The applicant identified two areas for the location of the LPG handling facility. The preferred 

alternative (red site) is located on the south-eastern side of the existing oil storage terminal 

whilst the other location alternative (blue site) is located on the eastern side of the existing oil 

storage terminal. Per the Draft EIA Report and the Pre-Feasibility Study, the advantages and 

disadvantages of the two LPG handling facility alternatives are summarised in Table 1 below: 

 

Table 1: LPG handing facility site alternatives: 

Red site (preferred) Blue site 

Advantages 

Close to current site services  Brownfields 

Will result in shorter pipeline, communication  

Will result in easier road tanker access  

Disadvantages 

Some greenfield areas (could be avoided) Earmarked for future crude oil tank expansion 

 Further from site services 

 Will result in shorter pipeline, communication 

 Will result in easier road tanker access 

 

3.4.1.2 The Draft EIA report states that “the advantages of the red site far outweigh that of the blue 

site” and that the blue site “is not a reasonable or feasible option to be considered for 
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development and is therefore not included in the impact assessment portion of this 

application.” 

3.4.1.3 It is unclear how the advantages of a shorter pipeline and communication and easier road 

access for the red site are indicated as disadvantages for the blue site. (In this regard, please 

also refer to paragraphs 4.5 and 6.1.1 below.) 

3.4.1.4 The terms of reference (“ToR”) for the Botanical Assessment was to “identify the likely 

botanical impacts associated with the proposed pipeline route alternatives and the 

proposed handling facility”. Based on the information provided in the Botanical Assessment, 

only the preferred site (red site) for the LPG handling facility was assessed. However, Figure 4 

of the Botanical Assessment (map of botanical sensitivity in the study area) states that the 

“unshaded areas within the project area (within 50m of any infrastructure here assessed) are 

of Low sensitivity.” The blue site falls within the unshaded areas, i.e. it is of low botanical 

sensitivity.  

3.4.1.5 The Botanical Report concluded that primary construction phase impacts are the permanent 

loss within the 2ha handling facility footprint, which is likely to have an acceptable medium 

negative botanical impact, “but development of the adjacent 6.6ha of High sensitivity 

vegetation would have an unacceptable Medium – High negative botanical impact.” It is 

interesting to note that the adjacent 6.6ha site does not refer to the blue site.  

3.4.1.6 Operational phase impacts were identified to be of botanical significance for the LPG 

handling facility, notably in terms of loss of ecological connectivity. 

3.4.1.7 The Draft EIA Report does not provide an explanation who will develop the blue site for future 

crude oil tank expansion, when the expansion is planned and who is the landowner of the 

blue site area. The Revised EIA Report must provide the site coordinates for the LPG handling 

facility of the blue site if it cannot be demonstrated that the blue site presents a fatal flaw for 

the development of the LPG handling facility.  

 

3.4.2 Pipeline route alternatives 

3.4.2.1 Three route alternatives for the proposed development of the LPG pipeline from the jetty to 

the new LPG terminal were identified.  

3.4.2.2 Alternative 1 crosses a significant area of undisturbed high sensitivity vegetation and it is thus 

the least preferred alternative from a botanical perspective. Alternative 2 is the most 

preferred development alternative from a botanical perspective, followed by the applicant’s 

preferred pipeline route alternative. 

3.4.2.3 Whilst it is acknowledged that both Alternative 2 and the applicant’s preferred pipeline route 

alternative would have acceptable levels of botanical impact (low negative) after 

implementation of mitigation measures, this Directorate is supportive of Alternative 2 as the 

preferred pipeline route alternative as the applicant’s preferred pipeline will traverse an 

existing disturbed servitude through 600m of high and 120m of medium – high sensitivity area.  

 

3.4.3 LPG offloading alternatives 

3.4.3.1 Two design alternatives for the loading and offloading of LPG from jetty were considered, 

namely loading arms and flexible hoses. Based on the information provided in the Draft EIA 

Report and as recommended in the Pre-Feasibility Study, loading arms have distinct 
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advantages over flexible hoses. This Directorate questions why the EAP recommended that 

flexible hoses be chosen when the Pre-Feasibility Study shows otherwise. The Draft EIA Report 

states that “Although there are more advantages in using loading arms - the cost benefit of 

using flexible hoses far outweighs that of using loading arms and is therefore the only feasible 

and reasonably practicable alternative for the development”. However, loading arms have 

superior performance, better durability and reliability, low maintenance, a longer life, less risk 

of spillages and trips and better safety. These advantages far outweigh the use of flexible 

hoses in the long-term and is recommended as the preferred alternative in the Pre-Feasibility 

Study. 

 

3.4.4 The EAP’s response to question 14, Section 2 of the Draft EIA Report (“Is the development the best 

practicable environmental option for this land/site?”) is given as “Sensitive areas were identified and 

excluded from the developable areas. Refer also to the investigation in terms of alternatives assessed 

in terms of the proposed development”. The response is disputed as the EAP did not consider all 

reasonable and feasible alternatives during the impact assessment.  

 

3.5 Geotechnical information 

3.5.1 The Pre-Feasibility indicates that further geotechnical investigations and a detailed topographical 

survey are required for the LPG handling facility to confirm the characteristics of the material on the 

site and to do a more detailed design of the platform.  

3.5.2 The Pre-Feasibility Study refers to a desktop geotechnical study provided in Appendix A, but said 

appendix was not attached to the Draft EIA Report or the Pre-Feasibility Study. The Pre-Feasibility 

Study further states that a geotechnical survey “shall be carried out during the feasibility stage of the 

project, this survey will confirm the expected geotechnical soil conditions and foundation solution 

proposed.” In the absence of a Feasibility Study, it is unclear whether these requirements have been 

met and if they are a pre-requisite to inform the EIA application, as the Draft EIA Report fails to 

mention the need for geotechnical investigations and a topographical survey. 

 

3.6 General comment 

3.6.1 The sections in the Draft EIA Report (section 1.4) and EMPr (section 3.1.) dealing with legislative 

aspects must be amended to include the applicability of the National Environmental Management: 

Integrated Coastal Management Act, 2008 (Act No. 24 of 2008). 

3.6.2 Question 13, Section 2 of the Draft EIA Report was not answered – “What will the cumulative impacts 

(positive and negative) of the proposed land use associated with the activity applied for, be?”. 

3.6.3 Page 86 of the Draft EIA Report must be amended to read that “The decision as to which mitigation 

measures to implement lies with the applicant and ultimately with the DEA” (and not the DEA&DP). 

Similarly, the EMPr must be amended to indicate that the DEA is the competent authority and any 

amendments to the EMPr must first be approved by the DEA.  

3.6.4 Although comment from the Road Network Management Branch of the Provincial Department of 

Transport and Public Works was obtained, comment from the District Roads Engineer 

(Johannes.Pienaar@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: (023) 312 1842) must also be obtained regarding the 

proposed gravel access road that must be upgraded and realigned to provide a safer intersection 

with MR559.  

mailto:Johannes.Pienaar@westerncape.gov.za
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3.6.5 The description of the truck loading gantry must be included in the LPG handling facility components. 

3.6.6 Detailed information regarding storm water management must be provided in the Revised EIA 

Report and EMPr. The EMPr states that “contaminated storm water collected from the entire site 

should be diverted to a settling pond, or series of ponds, such that the water can be reused in the 

concrete batching process.” No further information regarding the storm water/ pond system is 

available and the storm water system is not depicted in the layout plans attached as Appendices 

B1 and B2. 

3.6.7 The site layout plan attached as Appendix B1 indicates connection to the existing fire water and 

water pipelines whereas the site layout plan attached as Appendix B2 indicate that new fire water 

and water pipelines are required. Please clarify the discrepancies. 

3.6.8 The descriptions for the abbreviations/acronyms for MOGS, OTMS and VLCC must be provided in the 

Revised EIA Report. 

3.6.9 The Draft EIA Report states that “A Rehabilitation Plan will fall within the scope of the botanical 

assessment conducted for the proposed development”; however, a Rehabilitation Plan was not 

included in the Botanical Assessment. The exclusion can be attributed to the ToR for the Botanical 

Assessment, which requested “rehabilitation recommendations for the operational phase of the 

pipeline project” as opposed to a Rehabilitation Plan.  

 

4. Directorate: Development Management (Region 1) – Ms Melanese Schippers 

(Melanese.Schippers@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: (021) 483 8349): 

 

4.1 Applicable listed activities 

4.1.1 It is noted that Activity 56 of Listing Notice 1 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) pertaining to 

the widening of roads by more than 6m has been applied for. The Draft EIA Report indicates that the 

road will be widened to 7.4m; however, the width of the existing road was not specified. 

4.1.2 Page 33 of the Draft EIA Report indicates that a new access road of 7.4m will be developed; 

however, Activity 4 of Listing Notice 3 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) was not applied for. 

4.1.3 It is further noted that sewer and water pipelines will be installed. The diameter and length of these 

pipelines were however not specified in the Draft EIA Report.  

4.1.4 The applicability of the abovementioned listed activities, as well as the applicability of Activities 9 

and 10 of Listing Notice 1 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) must be confirmed. Should 

Activities 9 and 10 of Listing Notice 1 and Activity 4 of Listing Notice 3 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as 

amended) be applicable to the proposed development, an amended Application Form must be 

submitted to the competent authority and the and the impacts associated with the listed activities 

must be addressed in the Revised EIA Report and EMPr. 

 

4.2 Impact assessment 

4.2.1 This Directorate’s comment of 4 June 2018 on the DSR requested that potential fire/explosion hazards 

resulting from the operational phase of the proposed development be assessed. The response in the 

C&RR is provided as “Noted these potential impacts have been included for assessment.” However, 

an assessment of the above was not included in the Draft EIA Report.  

4.2.2 The Revised EIA Report must include an assessment of the potential fire/explosion hazards resulting 

from the operational phase of the proposed development.   

mailto:Melanese.Schippers@westerncape.gov.za
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4.3 Specialist studies 

4.3.1 It is noted that the competent authority requested that an Agricultural Specialist Study must be 

conducted; however, no Agricultural Specialist Study was included in the Draft EIA Report.  

4.3.2 The C&RR report states that “The loss of potential agricultural land or agricultural potential by the 

proposed development has been assessed as part of the EIR.”  

4.3.3 It is noted that the Provincial Department of Agriculture (“DoA”) indicated that they have no 

comment on the DSR. It is advised that the DoA be approached to confirm the relevance of an 

Agricultural Specialist Study as requested by competent authority, and that the issue regarding the 

need for an Agricultural Specialist Study be clarified with the competent authority prior to the Revised 

EIA Report being made available for public comment.  

 

4.4 Pipeline route 

4.4.1 Page 60 of the Draft EIA Report states that “The exact route has not yet been finalised”; however, 

the preferred pipeline route is indicated in the next page (page 61) of the Draft EIA Report. (In this 

regard, also refer to paragraph 3.4.2 above.) 

4.4.2 The discrepancies must be corrected in the Revised and Final EIA Reports.  

 

4.5 LPG handling facility site alternatives 

4.5.1 The table on page 56 of the Draft EIA Report (and depicted in Table 1 under paragraph 3.4.1 above), 

indicates that disadvantages for the blue site alternative are that it will result in a shorter pipeline 

route and easier road tanker access. 

4.5.2 These disadvantages must surely be regarded as advantages for the blue site alternative and require 

further investigation of the blue site as a feasible site alternative for the LPG handling facility.  

 

5. Directorate: Waste Management – Mr Vishwanath Gianpersad 

(Vishwanath.Gianpersad@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: (021) 483 8325): 

 

5.1 The following comment on the EMPr are provided: 

5.1.1 The EMPr adequately covers the roles and responsibilities of those involved in the project; however, 

the roles of the competent authority must also be defined.  

5.1.2 This Directorate is satisfied that waste management aspects during the construction and operational 

phases of the proposed development have been adequately addressed in the EMPr.  

5.1.3 Please note that if the Municipality will be collecting waste from the site, written confirmation of the 

Municipality’s capacity to access, collect and safely dispose of solid waste must be provided and 

included in the Revised and Final EIA Report.  

5.1.4 Reporting of incidents in terms of section 30 of the National Environment Management Act, 1998 (Act 

No. 107 of 1998) must include notification to Ms Nazeema Duarte at Saldanha Bay Municipality (Tel: 

(022) 7017116; E-mail: Nazeema.Duarta@sbm.gov.za) and Mr Simon Botha of the Department (Tel: 

(021) 483 0752/2571; E-mail: Simon.Botha@westerncape.gov.za).  

 

 

 

mailto:Vishwanath.Gianpersad@westerncape.gov.za
mailto:Nazeema.Duarta@sbm.gov.za
mailto:Simon.Botha@westerncape.gov.za
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6. Directorate: Pollution and Chemicals Management – Mr Hassan Parker 

(Hassan.Parker@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: (021) 483 6877): 

 

6.1 The Draft EIA Report fails to provide substantial motivations for the preferred alternatives, furthermore 

containing perceived contradictions such as: 

6.1.1 Page 56 of the Draft EIA Report: Some of the same expected advantages for the red site are listed 

as disadvantages for the blue site. (Please also refer to paragraph 3.4.1.3 above.) 

6.1.2 Section 6 (impact assessment) of the Draft EIA Report: It is unclear why the applicant’s preferred 

pipeline route alternative, in various instances, has the same or lesser negative botanical impacts as 

Alternative 2; whereas it is expected that construction and operational impacts for both alternatives 

should be the same. Furthermore, Figure 4 of the Draft EIA Report (also in Figure 4 of the Botanical 

Assessment) indicates that the applicant’s preferred pipeline route (along the existing servitude) is 

expected to cross Langebaan Dune Strandveld (medium – high sensitivity) whereas Alternative 2 

passes through only low and medium sensitivity habitats. 

 

6.2 From a botanical impact perspective, this Directorate supports the proposed pipeline Alternative 2 

over the applicant’s preferred pipeline route alternative. 

 

6.3 Understanding the EIA Report is onerous, and it is advised that a list of abbreviations/acronyms and 

symbols is provided at the beginning of the report, prior to the Executive Summary, whilst furthermore 

maintaining a consistent metric unit system throughout the EIA Report.  

 

6.4 The following comments on the DSR have not been addressed in the Draft EIA Report, which must 

be addressed in the Revised EIA Report: 

6.4.1 How potential harmful environmental impacts of increased ballast water discharge into the harbour 

will be monitored and managed to prevent pollution and the possible introduction of alien species 

to the West Coast;  

6.4.2 Updating of safety plans in terms of the Vessels Under Pressure Regulations promulgated in terms of 

the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act No. 85 of 1993); 

6.4.3 Safety buffer zone requirements for the horizontal mounded bullet tank area; and 

6.4.4 What is the constant internal pressure of the storage tanks and what mechanical requirements will 

be necessary to maintain this pressure? 

 

7. Directorate: Air Quality Management – Peter Harmse (Peter.Harmse@westerncape.gov.za; Tel: (021) 

483 4383): 

 

7.1 Noise and dust management 

7.1.1 It is anticipated that dust and exhaust emissions will be generated during the construction phase of 

the various components of the proposed development.  

7.1.2 Dust generated must comply with the National Dust Control Regulations (Government Notice No. R. 

827 of 1 November 2013), promulgated in terms of the National Environmental Management: Air 

Quality Act, 2004 (Act No. 39 of 2004) (“NEM:AQA”). These regulations prohibit a person from 

mailto:Hassan.Parker@westerncape.gov.za
mailto:Peter.Harmse@westerncape.gov.za
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conducting any activity in such a way as to give rise to dust in such quantities and concentrations 

that the dust, or dust fall, may have a detrimental effect on the environment, including health. 

7.1.3 Noise generated during the construction and operational phases must comply with the Western 

Cape Noise Control Regulations (Provincial Notice 200/2013) of 20 June 2013.  

7.1.4 Contractors must implement noise control/reduction measures. The EMPr must be updated to 

address this potential impact during the construction and operational phases of the various 

components of the proposed development.  

 

7.2 Odour impact management 

7.2.1 In terms of section 35(2) of NEM:AQA, the occupier of the premises must take all reasonable steps to 

prevent the emission of any offensive odour caused by any activity on the premises. The EMPr must 

be updated to include this requirement.  

 

7.3 Atmospheric emission licensing 

7.3.1 Should the proposed development trigger any listed activity in terms of section 21 of the NEM:AQA, 

an application for an atmospheric emissions licence must be submitted to the relevant licensing 

authority. 

 

8. Please direct all enquiries to the officials indicated in this correspondence should you require any 

clarity on any of the comments provided. 

 

9. The Department reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information based 

on any information received. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

pp HEAD OF DEPARTMENT 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 

 

 

  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

T: (022) 701 7000 • F: (022) 715 1518 
mun@sbm.gov.za • www.sbm.gov.za 
Private Bag X12 • Vredenburg • 7380 
 
Serve, Grow and Succeed Together 

DEA Ref: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069 

 

Ms Lauren Abrahams           REGISTERED MAIL 

 

Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd                  

PO Box 45070 

Claremont         admin@ecoimpact.co.za 

7735 

 

Dear Madam 

 

RE: DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN 
LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY 
IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA 

 
1. The Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report: Proposed Development Of An LPG (Liquid 

Petroleum Gas) Import Facility, Pipeline And Handling Facility In The Port Of Saldanha dated 

October 2018 refers. 

 

2. The Environment and Heritage Section of the Saldanha Bay Municipality does not support the 

accumulative loss of critical biodiversity areas. 

 
3. Please advise on the reason for using spherical mounded LPG tanks as opposed to the “bullets” 

previously used by other LPG facilities in the area. 

 

 

pp: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Date: 26/11/2018 

/nd 

REF NO:   
12/1/2/71; Erf 1185 & 
1038 
ENQUIRIES:    
N Duarte, Ms 
 



REQUEST FOR EXTENSION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  
 

Postal Address:  
PO Box: 45070  
Claremont 
South Africa 
7735 

Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
Reg: 2010/015546/07 
Directors: Mark Duckitt 
                   Nicolaas Hanekom 
  Daniel Weber 
 

Office:  +27 (0) 21 671 1660 

Email: admin@ecoimpact.co.za 

Web: www.ecoimpact.co.za 

          10 January  2019 
 
 

Department of Environmental Affairs  
Environment House  
473 Steve Biko Road  
Arcadia  
Pretoria  
0001 
 
Att: Director: Integrated Environmental Authorisations (and Ms. Dakalo Netshiombo) 
 
PROJECT TITLE: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF AN LPG (LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS) 
IMPORT FACILITY, PIPELINE AND HANDLING FACILITY IN THE PORT OF SALDANHA   
DEA REFERENCE: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069 

 
Good day,  
 
This letter serves as a request for an extension for the application lodged with the 
Department of Environmental Affairs with the reference number of: 14/12/16/3/3/2/1069. 
 
The applicant requests a Six (6) month extension in terms of Regulation 3(7) of the EIA 
Regulations, 2014 as amended. 
 
The reason for the request is to address the comments received by the Western Cape 
Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning (comments attached) 
as well as accommodate a site visit, and submit a Revised EIA Report for comment. 
 
The extension is motivated as follows: 

 MONTH 1:  
A site inspection will be conducted with Organs of State and Key Departments in 
January 2019 to address many of the issues and comments raised during the 
Draft EIA phase of the project. 
 

 MONTHS 2 - 4: 
Following the site inspection the EAP would need to address any additional 
issues raised and commission any specialist investigations that may be required 
following the site inspection. A minimum 3 month window would be required to 
ensure the timeous appointment of specialists so that the investigations can be 
completed. 
 



 

  
 

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

 MONTH 5: 
A revised Draft EIR must be sent for mandatory 30 day PPP (1 month). 
 

 MONTH 6: 
Any additional issues raised during the Revised Draft EIR phase must be 
addressed and the Final EIR must be submitted to the Deciding authority for 
decision. 

 
Please advise if the Department will be willing to grant the extension as requested. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
Lauren Abrahams 
Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
 
CC: Adri La Meyer (Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za); Natalie Taft (NatalieT@strategicfuelfund.co.za)  

mailto:Adri.LaMeyer@westerncape.gov.za
mailto:NatalieT@strategicfuelfund.co.za
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